
 

Affordable Housing Trust 

Thursday, December 5, 2019 – 3:00 PM 

Donn B. Griffin Room, Harwich Town Hall 

732 Main Street, Harwich 

AGENDA 

 

*As required by Open Meeting Law, you are hereby informed that the Town will video and audio 

taping as well as live broadcasting this public meeting. In addition, anyone who plans to video or 

audio tape this meeting must notify the Chairman, prior to the meeting. 

 

I. Call to Order 

II. Public Meeting 

a. Public Comment & Announcements 

b. Approval of Minutes – October 24, 2019  

c. Reorganization of officers – presented by Don Howell 

d. Execute 2018 and 2019 Community Preservation Committee (CPC) grant agreements 

– presented by Don Howell 

e. Vote to approve letter of support for the Harwich Housing Authority’s $200,000 CPC 

request to continue the Rental Assistance Program – presented by Don Howell 

f. Planning discussion – presented by Don Howell 

i. Inclusion of future workshop meetings  

ii. Member Reports 

g. Housing Coordinator Report – presented by Andrea Aldana & Pelinda Deegan 

i. Affordable Housing Trust Funds Report  

1. Community Preservation Act funds 

2. Cell tower funds 

3. Balance report 

ii. Update on 6 Gomes Way deed rider  

iii. Update on land inventory 

1. Oak Street 

2. Sisson Road 

3. Deacon’s Folly 

iv. October Monthly Report 

h. Agenda building for January meeting – presented by Don Howell 

III. Other Business   

IV. Next Meeting Date  

V. Adjournment 

 

* Per the Attorney General’s Office: The Board of Selectman may hold an open session for topics not 

reasonably anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If 

you are deaf or hard of hearing or a person with a disability who requires an accommodation, contact 

the Selectmen’s Office at 508-430- 7513. 

 

Authorized Posting Officer: Posted by: 

Charleen Greenhalgh  

Date:     November 21, 2019 



Affordable Housing Trust  

Thursday, October 24th, 2019 – 2:00 PM  

Donn B. Griffin Room, Harwich Town Hall 

732 Main Street, Harwich  

MINUTES 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair, Christopher Clark, Vice Chair, Don Howell, Brendan Lowney, 

Larry Brophy, Judith Underwood,  

 

MEMBERS NOT PRESENT:  
 

OTHERS PRESENT: Director of Housing Advocacy for Community Development 

Partnership, Andrea Aldana, Housing Advocacy Program Manager Community Development 

Partnership, Pelinda Deegan, Town Planner, Charleen Greenhalgh, Art Bodin, Chair of 

Affordable Housing Committee, John Stewart, Executive Director of Harwich Housing 

Authority, Tracy Stewart, Peter Donovan, Peter Donovan Development, Charlie Adams, 

Pennrose Development  

 

Meeting was called to order at 2:03 PM by Mr. Clark.  

 

Public Comment & Announcements: 

 

Approval of Minutes: 

September 12, 2019 – Mr. Brophy motions to approve the minutes as written and Mr. Lowney 

seconds the motion, unanimous vote.  Ms. Underwood abstains. The motion passed with three 

votes in favor and 1 abstention .  

  

Presentation on Harwich Rental Assistance Program 

 

Mr. Stewart, Executive Director and Ms. Tracy Cannon presented to seek a letter of support to 

continue the Rental Assistance Program for $200,000. Mr. Clark questioned if a Community 

Preservation Act (CPC, CPA) application was submitted. Mr. Stewart confirmed their 

submission prior to the deadline.  

 

Mr. Stewart reviewed the process for the Rental Assistance Program. Mr. Clark requested to 

receive a packet to include the CPC application and a description of the program of how many 

people are benefitting from the program. Ms. Underwood emphasized the need to support this 

program. Mr. Clark indicated that he supports the program but will need more information to 

present to the Board of Selectmen and suggested to table this item for the next meeting. 

 

Discussion and presentation with Peter Donovan of Peter Donovan Development on 

Chloe’s Path site  

 

Mr. Adams provided an overview of Pennrose Development. He also provided an overview and 

an example of a development Pennrose is developing in Eastham.  



Mr. Adams highlighted a map of Chloe’s Path. This conceptual plan includes 50 units which also 

includes a community building. Mr. Adams explained funding resources in regards to developing 

affordable housing. Mr. Adams responded to the Trust member’s questions in regards to the 

process of Request for Proposal, and process of finalizing funding sources using Eastham 

development as an example. Ms. Underwood explained her concern with traffic specific to left 

hand turns and if the plan has considered a separate exit and entrance. Mr. Adams questioned if 

the town will be willing to reconfigure a second entrance. Mr. Brophy added that an additional 

exit or entrance would not alleviate any traffic concern. The road is now approved for the current 

housing proposal. Mr. Clark mentioned another development in East Harwich and questioned the 

timeline. Mr. Adams provided an overview of the timeline process. He explained the benefits 

and factors that make development high priority.  

 

Mr. Clark prefaced where the Trust is currently regarding identified parcels for development as 

well as other private partnerships that have presented their interest in development. He indicated 

that they would go through the Request for Proposals and that it would be a competitive process.  
 

Discussion with the Affordable Housing Committee Chair, Art Bodin and request to have a 

joint meeting with the Trust  

 

Mr. Bodin explained his interest in collaborating and working with the Affordable Housing 

Trust. Mr. Bodin stated focus areas that the Affordable Housing Committee should focus on. Mr. 

Bodin indicated that his committee is made up of working professionals. He added that the 

committee should be involved with the Action Plan process that the Trust is currently planning.  

 

Discussion and presentation on the role of the Chair of the Affordable Housing Trust  

 

Ms. Underwood clarified her concerns regarding the role of the Chair of the AHT specifically 

related to communication and meeting schedules.  

 

Update and discussion on 6 Gomes Way on new deed rider  

 

Ms. Aldana provided a background on the Habitat for Humanity property that is undergoing the 

resale process which the Town decided not to be involved with. Ms. Shufelt provided 

information on the new universal deed rider. Mr. Clark requested to see a copy of the universal. 

Mr. Clark recommended that this deed rider be posted on the Trust’s website.  

 

Update on Affordable Housing Trust land inventory  

 

Mr. Clark stated the 3 projects the Trust have prioritized. Ms. Shufelt provided the update with 

Sisson Road. She has been working with Bohler Engineering to see the septic capacity and other 

due diligence tasks. She brought up the two different conceptual plans. There are concerns on 

how long the Harwich Junior Theater lease is. Mr. Clark believes it is 15 to 20 years.  

 

Ms. Shufelt indicated that the due diligence report will be ready by mid-November which will 

indicate how many bedrooms can be included. Once completed, she indicated that Bohler will 



provide a presentation of their diligence report and work on getting the Trusts goals for the site. 

They will then draft a conceptual design plan.  

 

Ms. Aldana provided an update with Oak Street and the proposal submitted by Bohler 

Engineering which included the work scope of existing conditions survey and wetland 

delineation and sketch totaling to $13,500.00.  

 

Mr. Clark requested names and scope of work for 5 – 7 local engineer surveyors to solicit a 

Request for Quotation.   

 

Housing Coordinator Report  
 

Mr. Clark provided a Trust’s balance report: $979,000.  

 

Ms. Aldana provided an update with the Action Plan solicitation. She stated that it was sent to 

five entities. Jennifer Goldson of JM Goldson Community Preservation + Planning responded.  

 

Mr. Brophy motioned to award the contract to JM Goldson Community Preservation + Planning 

for the creation of the Action Plan for the Affordable Housing Trust and not to exceed the sum of 

$23,880 and authorize the Chair to sign. Mr. Lowney seconds, unanimous vote.  

 

Other Business:  

 

The Trust reviewed the draft of the Pine Oaks luncheon video and provided feedback.  

 

Mr. Brophy mentioned to talk to Town staff and get a process for residents wanting to downsize 

and sell properties. He added that this information can be posted on Facebook.  

 

Mr. Art Bodin provided a feedback for the video in which information on the wait list for Pine 

Oaks should be added.  

 

Next Meeting Date: November 21st, 2019 at 2 pm.  

 

Mr. Brophy moved to adjourn and Mr. Howell seconded the motion to adjourn, approved 

unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 3:41 pm.  

 



















































































































 

 

TOWN OF HARWICH 

2019 

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

FY21 CPA FUNDS – INFORMATIONAL PACKET 

FOR SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION FOR 

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT FUNDS 

 
This packet includes two sections: 

 

Section 1: Is Our Project Allowable? 

This section provides information from the 

Community Preservation Coalition Website about 

what type of projects (Open Space; Community 

Housing; Historic Preservation; and Recreation) 

are eligible for funding. Please read through the 

packet carefully before you submit an 

application. 

 

Section 2: CPA Project Application – 2019 

This section provides information on Project 

Selection Criteria; Terms & Conditions for 

Applications; and the Project Funding Request 

Application. 

 

2019 applications are for FY21 funds (July 1, 2020). 

CPA Project Funding Request Applications are due 



 

 

October 1, 2019 at 4:00 pm. 



 

 

SECTION 1 
 

Is Our Project Allowable? 
 

The following is taken from the Community Preservation Coalition Website. It has been edited 

to provide pertinent content. 

For more information please visit the Website at http://www.communitypreservation.org/ 

 

Is Our Project Allowable? 
 

The chart below demonstrates the allowable uses of CPA funds in each of the CPA project 

categories: open space, recreation, housing, and historic preservation. This chart is critical for 

determining whether a proposed project is eligible for CPA funding. 

 

Projects are only eligible for CPA funding if they fit in a green box below. 

 

 OPEN SPACE HISTORIC RECREATION HOUSING 

ACQUIRE YES YES YES YES 

CREATE YES NO YES YES 

PRESERVE YES YES YES YES 

SUPPORT NO NO NO YES 

REHABILITATE 

AND/OR 

RESTORE 

YES, IF 

ACQUIRED OR 

CREATED WITH 

CPA FUNDS 

YES YES, (NEW 

07/08/2012) 

YES, IF 

ACQUIRED OR 

CREATED WITH 

CPA FUNDS 

 

  
Chart adapted from “Recent Developments in Municipal Law”, Massachusetts Department of Revenue, October 

2012. 

 

A DEEPER LOOK INTO CPA’S PROJECT CATEGORIES 
 

The CPA requires that communities spend, or set aside for future spending, a minimum of 10% 

of their annual CPA revenues for each of the three following categories: open space/recreation, 

historic preservation, and community housing. The remaining 70% of the funds are 

undesignated, and can be used for any allowable project in any of the CPA categories. This 

gives each community tremendous flexibility to determine its own priorities. Read on for a 

general overview of each of these categories; a decision on the allowability of specific projects 

in each community is determined locally by municipal counsel. 

  

http://www.communitypreservation.org/


 

 

 

Open Space 
 

Section 2 of the CPA legislation defines open space. It includes, but is not limited to, the 

following: 

 

 Land to protect existing and future well fields 

 Aquifers, recharge areas, and watershed land 

 Agricultural land 

 Grasslands, fields and forest land 

 Fresh and salt water marshes and other wetlands 

 Ocean, river, stream, lake and pond frontage 

 Beaches, dunes, and other coastal lands 

 Lands to protect scenic vistas 

 Land for wildlife or nature preserve 

 Land for recreational use (see separate category information, below) 

 

CPA funds may be spent on the acquisition, creation, and preservation of open space, and for 

the rehabilitation or restoration of any open space that has been acquired or created using 

CPA funds. It is important to note that a permanent deed restriction is required for all real 

property interests acquired under CPA. This restriction must be filed as a separate instrument, 

such as a Conservation Restriction (CR) or Agricultural Preservation Restriction (APR), and 

until this step has been completed, the terms of the CPA acquisition have not been technically 

fulfilled. 

 

Historic Preservation 
 

Section 2 of the CPA legislation defines historic resources, preservation, and rehabilitation as 

follows: 

 

“Historic resources”, a building, structure, vessel real property, document or artifact that is 

listed on the state register of historic places or has been determined by the local historic 

preservation commission to be significant in the history, archeology, architecture or culture 

of a city or town. 

 

“Preservation”, protection of personal or real property from injury, harm or destruction. 

 

“Rehabilitation”, capital improvements, or the making of extraordinary repairs, to historic 

resources, open spaces, lands for recreational use and community housing for the purpose of 

making such historic resources, open spaces, lands for recreational use and community 

housing functional for their intended uses, including, but not limited to, improvements to 

comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act and other federal, state or local building or 

access codes; provided, that with respect to historic resources, “rehabilitation” shall comply 

with the Standards for Rehabilitation stated in the United States Secretary of the Interior’s 

Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties codified in 36 C.F.R. Part 68; and 

provided further, that with respect to land for recreational use, “rehabilitation” shall include 

the replacement of playground equipment and other capital improvements to the land or the 

http://www.communitypreservation.org/content/text-legislation%2523openspace
http://communitypreservation.org/content/text-legislation
http://www.communitypreservation.org/content/text-legislation%2523resources
http://www.communitypreservation.org/content/text-legislation%2523preservation
http://www.communitypreservation.org/content/text-legislation%2523hp


 

 

facilities thereon which make the land or the related facilities more functional for the 

intended recreational use. 

 

Under CPA, an historic resource is defined as a building, structure, vessel, real property, 

document or artifact that is either: 

 

 listed on the State Register of Historic Places; or 

 determined by the local Historic Commission to be significant in the history, archeology, 

architecture, or culture of the city or town. 

CPA funds may be spent on the acquisition, preservation, rehabilitation and restoration of 

historic resources. Communities using CPA funds on historic resources must adhere to the 

United States Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties. 

 

The chart below details the steps to determining whether your historic project qualifies for 

CPA funding. You can also read the article from Community Preservation Coalition 

newsletter, CPA Update, entitled “Which historic projects qualify for CPA funding?” 
 

 

 

 

http://www.communitypreservation.org/SOI-standards
http://www.communitypreservation.org/enews/Historic_Projects.htm
http://www.communitypreservation.org/enews/Historic_Projects.htm


 

 

Community Housing 
 

Section 2 of CPA defines community housing as “Community housing”, low and moderate 

income housing for individuals and families, including low or moderate income senior housing. 

The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) income guidelines 

are used to determine who is eligible to live in the affordable housing units developed by 

communities with their CPA funds. Housing developed with CPA funds may be offered to those 

persons and families whose annual income is less than 100 percent of the area wide median 

income, as determined by HUD. 

Please note, though, that communities may choose to limit certain housing units created with 

CPA funds to those persons and families earning less than 80 percent of the area wide 

median income annually, as determined by HUD. This allows communities to include these 

units on their Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) with the state. 

 

Current figures for Harwich are: 

 

 

2018 CPA AFFORDABLE HOUSING LOW INCOME LIMITS 
Low Income is 80% of HUD’s Area wide Median Income figure 

 

Please Note: Due to the definition of Low Income Housing in the CPA Statute, these Low Income Limits are slightly different from HUD’s Low Income 

figures. 

Community Census 
Area 
Designation 

Area Wide 
Median 
Income 

Low Income 
Limits 
Household 
Size: 1 

Low Income 
Limits 
Household 
Size: 2 

Low Income 
Limits 
Household 
Size: 3 

Low 
Income 
Limits 
Household 
Size: 4 

Low 
Income 
Limits 
Household 
Size: 5 

Low 
Income 
Limits 
Household 
Size: 6 

Low 
Income 
Limits 
Household 
Size: 7 

Low 
Income 
Limits 
Household 
Size: 8 

Harwich Barnstable 
MSA 

86,200 48,272 55,168 62,064 68,960 74,477 79,994 85,510 91,027 

 

CPA funds may be spent on the acquisition, creation, preservation and support of community housing, 

and for the rehabilitation or restoration of community housing that has been acquired or created using 

CPA funds. The CPA requires that whenever possible, preference be given to the adaptive reuse of 

existing buildings or construction of new buildings on previously developed sites. 

 

Land for Recreational Use (Outdoor Recreation) 

Section 2 defines recreational use as follows: “Recreational use”, active or passive recreational 

use including, but not limited to, the use of land for community gardens, trails, and 

noncommercial youth and adult sports, and the use of land as a park, playground or athletic field. 

“Recreational use” shall not include horse or dog racing or the use of land for a stadium, 

gymnasium or similar structure. 

 

The focus for CPA recreational projects is on outdoor passive or active recreation, such as (but 

not limited to) the use of land for: 

 

 Community gardens 

 Trails 

http://www.communitypreservation.org/content/text-legislation%2523housing
http://www.communitypreservation.org/sites/default/files/CPA%252520Low%252520Income%252520Worksheet%252520for%2525202018.pdf
http://www.communitypreservation.org/sites/default/files/CPA%252520Low%252520Income%252520Worksheet%252520for%2525202018.pdf
http://www.communitypreservation.org/sites/default/files/CPA%252520Low%252520Income%252520Worksheet%252520for%2525202018.pdf


 

 

 Noncommercial youth and adult sports 

 Parks, playgrounds or athletic fields 

 

CPA funds may not be spent on ordinary maintenance or annual operating expenses; only capital 

improvements are allowed. In addition, CPA funds may not be used for horse or dog racing 

facilities, or for a stadium, gymnasium, or similar structure. This prohibition has generally been 

interpreted to mean that CPA funds may be used only for outdoor, land-based recreational uses 

and facilities. 

CPA funds may be used for the acquisition of land to be used for recreation, or for the creation of 

new recreational facilities on land a community already owns. A 2012 amendment to CPA 

broadened the law to also allow for the rehabilitation of existing, outdoor recreational facilities. 

The amendment made it clear that with respect to land for recreational use, "rehabilitation" could 

include the replacement of playground equipment and other capital improvements to the land or 

the facilities thereon to make them more functional for their intended recreational use. 

 

Another change ushered in by the 2012 amendment was a prohibition on the use of CPA funds 

for the acquisition of artificial turf for athletic fields. Communities may still use their CPA funds 

for other aspects of a field project, but must appropriate non-CPA funds to acquire the artificial 

turf surface. 

  



 

 

 

SECTION 2 
 

TOWN OF HARWICH 

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

2019 CPA PROJECT FUNDING REQUEST 

APPLICATION PACKET 

 

 

 

INCLUDES: 

 

PROJECT SELECTION CRITERIA  

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

PROJECT FUNDING REQUEST APPLICATION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

DEADLINE DATE - OCTOBER 1, 2019 4:00 pm 

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Revised: June 13, 2019 



 

 

TOWN OF HARWICH - COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE  

2019 PROPOSAL APPLICATION FOR  

2020 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING  

PROJECT SELECTION CRITERIA 

The Harwich Community Preservation Committee, hereafter referred to as the CPC, 
requires that all proposed projects be eligible for Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding 

according to the provisions of the Act as defined by the General Laws of Massachusetts 44B as 

amended. 

 

**The CPC requires that all project applications be reviewed with appropriate 

Town Boards/Committees/Commissions/ before submittal and be initialed and dated by 

said Boards/Committees/Commissions on the application. If there are multiple requests in 

any of the funding areas, then the Boards/Committees/Commissions will be asked to 

prioritize their requests. 

 

The CPC now requires a bi-annual written update of progress on all projects. At the 

September and March regularly scheduled meetings reports will be presented.  The CPA Project 

Funding Request Application must have a projected start date, and a projected completion 

date. The intent of setting these two projected dates is to facilitate the potential return of unused 

CPA funds so that they may be used for other CPA projects. As time unfolds, the applicant may 

request a waiver of one or both of these dates. A waiver may be granted via a majority vote of the 

CPC after it receives all requested information from the submitter. 

 

***Under the Act, only the CPC may make CPA funding recommendations to the 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN for the annual Town Meeting. Please note that Town Meeting will 

have the ultimate say on all CPC-recommended CPA funding requests. The Community 

Preservation Act requires Town Meeting approval for all CPC- approved project funding 

recommendations and CPC Administrative Budget requests. 

 

The following criteria may be used to evaluate projects: 

❖ Consistency with Harwich’s Local Comprehensive Plan; Open Space and Recreation 

Plan; Historic Preservation Plan; Affordable Housing Plan; and other planning documents 

that have received wide community input and scrutiny. The Committee will take into 

account that some of these plans may not be up to date, or may be under development. 

❖ Feasibility  

❖ Urgency 

❖ Affordability 

❖ Serving a currently under-served population 

❖ Consistency with recent town meeting actions 

❖ Preservation of town assets 

❖ Use of existing Town-owned assets (land, buildings) where possible 

❖ Acquisition and/or preservation of threatened resources 

❖ Availability of multiple sources of funding for increased financial leverage 

❖ Use of local contractors where possible 



 

 

❖ Opportunities for students and volunteers to train in skills and techniques required by the 

project 

 

Please keep in mind there are legal limitations on what CPA funds can be 

used for. A “Community Preservation Act - Questions and Answers” page can 

be found at http://www.communitypreservation.org. 
 

If you are in doubt about your project’s eligibility, please contact a member of the CPC, so we 

may discuss the opportunity to review it for eligibility.

http://www.communitypreservation.org/


 

 

TOWN OF HARWICH - COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

2019 PROPOSAL APPLICATION FOR 

THE 2020 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

                TERMS & CONDITIONS FOR APPLICATION 

 

1. Project applications must be received by 4 PM October 1, 2019 to be considered for 

Committee recommendations to the May 2020 Annual Town Meeting. 

2. Each formal project funding request must be submitted on the Community Preservation 

Committee’s - Community Preservation Act (CPA) Project Funding Request 

Application - (found in this packet); include all attachments. Twelve (12) copies are to be 

submitted by the due date to the Community Preservation Committee. 

3. Obtain quotes for project costs whenever possible. If not, cost estimates may be used, 

provided the basis of the estimate is fully explained. Potential land acquisitions, by law, 

require an independent appraisal before a Purchase & Sale agreement is signed. 

4. For Applicants that submit multiple project requests, projects must be shown in priority 

order. 

5. Project Applicants are required to make a presentation to the Committee. 

6. Please indicate with which Town Committees, if any, this request has been discussed. 

7. If the Application has missing information, it may delay consideration. 

8. The Applicant shall identify in writing a project manager responsible for administration of 

the Project and a second person, authorized to act if the contact person is unavailable. 

9. FUNDS shall be used solely for work included in the Project and within the scope of the 

Proposal. If the Town determines that funds have been spent on goods and/or services not 

included in the Project or within the scope of the Proposal, or otherwise not authorized under 

the Act, reimbursement may not be authorized. 

10. The Applicant shall provide the Town, through the Community Preservation Committee, 

with progress reports bi-annually (at the September and March CPC meetings) from the 

date this project is officially funded (in this case July 2020) for so long as the Funds remain 

unexpended, and with final notification within (30) days after the completion of the 

Project. The Town reserves the right to require supplementary information from the 

Applicant. The Town shall have the right, upon reasonable request, to inspect the work of 

the Applicant. 

11. The Town shall disburse the awarded amount during the Project, and disbursements shall be 

apportioned based on the work done and paid only upon presentment of detailed invoices 

from the Applicant or the Applicant’s contractor, listing in detail the work performed and the 

cost thereof. The Town shall have the right to ask for supplementary information, including 

documentation from the contractor confirming the extent of the work performed. Prior to any 

payment, the Town shall have the right to inspect the work. No payment shall be made until 

the Town reasonably determines that the work has been done in a good and workmanlike 

manner and substantially in compliance with the Contract documents. The applicant shall use 

the awarded amount only for the purpose of the Project, as described in the Contract documents. 

The cost of completing the Project in excess of the awarded amount shall be paid by the Applicant. 

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, if the actual cost of the Project is greater than the 



 

 

awarded amount (the difference between the two amounts referred to hereinafter as the Excess), the 

Town shall have no obligation to pay the Excess. 

12. If the Applicant fails to fulfill all obligations under the terms of the agreed application and the 

agreed application is terminated, any Funds not expended shall be returned forthwith to the 

Town without further expenditure thereof.  Moreover, if the purpose of agreed application is 

not accomplished, the Project is abandoned, destroyed or acquired by a private, for-profit 

entity, or if the Applicant fails to fulfill its obligations under the terms of the agreement as a 

result of negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Applicant or its agents, employees, 

contractors or invitees, the Applicant shall be liable to repay the Town the entire amount of 

the Funds provided under this agreement, and the Town may take such steps as are necessary, 

including legal action, to recover such funds. Any Funds so returned or recovered shall be 

placed in the appropriate account of the Town’s Community Preservation Fund. In the event 

that the Town takes legal action, the Applicant shall pay any and all costs, including 

reasonable attorney’s fees, expended for the enforcement of this agreement. 

13. The Applicant shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and 

orders applicable to the Project, and shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary licenses, 

permits, and approvals in connection with this Project. No local permit or license is 

waived by the award of this project. 

14. Upon completion of the Project, the Applicant shall identify that the Project was funded by 

the Town of Harwich through the Community Preservation Act in its written materials about 

the Project, including press releases, brochures and similar materials. 

15. This Application shall be signed by the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Administrative 

Officer or Board Chair who has overall administrative authority and responsibility for 

this project. 



 

 

TOWN OF HARWICH - COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

2019 CPA PROJECT FUNDING REQUEST APPLICATION 

FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 
 

Submission Date:    
 
 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Applicant: John Stewart 

Town Committee, Board or Organization:   Harwich Housing Authority 

 Legal Mailing Address:  240 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA. 02633 02633 

Phone: 508-430-2390 Email Address:  john@harwichha.org   

Project Manager:  John Stewart/ Tracy Cannon   

Legal Mailing Address:  240 Crowell Road Chatham, MA. 02633                                                                                                                                   

Phone: 508-430-2390 Email Address:  john@harwichha.org    

Second Contact Person:  Tracy Cannon      

Legal Mailing Address:  240 Crowell Road Chatham, MA. 02633  

Phone: 508-430-2390  Email Address: tracy@harwichha.org 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
 

PROJECT TITLE:  Rental Assistance Program  
 

PROJECT AMOUNT REQUESTED:  $200,000.00  
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Rental assistance to families who earn 80% or less of the AMI. This is a three 

program to help families become self-sufficient.    
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ESTIMATED START DATE:  7/15/2020  
 

ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE:  when funds run out  
 

Application #   
 

For Administrative Use Only 



 

 

Three years from the release of funds (July 2020) funds may be rescinded automatically; 

waivers may be sought. 

2019 CPA Application Page 1 

 

CPA CATEGORY 
 

APPLICANTS PLEASE TAKE NOTE **please check boxes for all that apply** 

◻  Open Space: This application is for the “acquisition, preservation, rehabilitation 

and/or preservation of open space”. 

◻  Historic: This application is for the “acquisition, preservation, rehabilitation 

and/or restoration of historic resources”. Please provide the date on which 

◻  the HDHC reveiwed and endorsed this application. 

X   Community Housing: This application is for the “acquisition, creation, 

preservation and/or support of community housing”. 

◻  Recreation: This application is for the “acquisition, creation, preservation, 

rehabilitation and/or restoration of land for recreational use”. 

 
How does this project fit into Harwich’s Local Comprehensive Plan and/or other 

Plan? The Rental Assistance  Program is a part of the Housing Production Plan.  
 
 

 

 

 
 

How does this project benefit the citizens of Harwich? If appropriate, has the 

application sought public opinion or input? If not, why?  It is a way to help offset the 

icreasing rents and to help families stay in town. As mentioned above it si listed in the 

Housing Production as one of the ways to help adress the the need for affordable 

rentals. 
 
 

 

 

Please list other Commissions/Boards/Committees/Organizations that may have 

involvement, jurisdiction, partnering: 

 

 

Commissions/Boards/Committees/Organizations 

Please have them 

initial here after 
their review 

  

  

  

  



 

 

  

  

  

 
2019 CPA Application Page 2 

 

Describe their response, or provided written comments/input: 

 
 
 
 

PROJECT BUDGET: Attach a dated and detailed line item project budget estimate for your 

funding request. If the request involves a Town-owned asset, provide the project’s projected 

operating expenses, including maintenance. 

 

COST ESTIMATE(S): $200,000 Total. 2% goes to the Housing Authority to run the program the rest 

($196,000) goes to offset rents. There are no other costs involved. 

Attach cost estimates or firm quotes (if available) for all projects. 

 

LAND and/or BUILDING ACQUISITION PROJECTS: The following must also be 

submitted, as applicable: 
◻  Surveys and/or plot plans for the property 
◻  Appraisals and agreements, if available. 

◻  Name of present owner and attach copy of deed conveying property unto present owner. 

◻  Property address, Harwich Assessor’s property identification (Map#, Parcel #). 

◻  For proposed Open Space land purchases, be prepared to discuss public access with the 

Committee. 

****************************************************************************** 

          By signing below, the Applicant represents and warrants that all the information included is true 

          and correct to the best of the signer’s knowledge and belief.  Further, the Applicant acknowledges 

          in the event that the Community Preservation Committee agrees to grant funds to Applicant 

          (and subject to Town Meeting approval), this application together with any Terms and Conditions 

          shall constitute a binding agreement, between the Applicant and the Community Preservation  

          Committee.  Further, Applicant acknowledges and agrees to execute any additional grant agreements 

          should the Community Preservation Committee so request. 

  

ATTESTATION: I HEREBY ATTEST THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN 

THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY 

KNOWLEDGE. 
 

 

Signature - Chief Executive Officer or Board Chair Title 
          Executive Director Harwich Housing Authority 

 

 

Printed Name John Stewart  Date   9/17/2019  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2019 CPA Application Page 3 



 

 

CPC CONTACT INFORMATION: cpc@townofharwich.us 

Chair - David Nixon - Recreation & Youth Commission Representative 

Vice-Chair - Katherine Green - Real Estate & Open Space Committee Representative   

Mary Maslowski - Planning Board Representative 

Chris Rockett - Selectmen Liaison 

John Ketchum - Conservation Commission Representative 
Bob Doane - Historic District/Historical Commission Representative 

 

Please submit your project paperwork, 

one (1) original and eleven (11) complete copies to: 

 

Harwich Community Preservation Committee 

℅ Harwich Town Hall  

Selectmen’s Office 

732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
                                                                                                                                 2019 CPA Application Page 4 

APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY 

OCTOBER 1, 2019 NO LATER THAN 4:00 PM. 

mailto:cpc@townofharwich.us


For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


 

 1

I:\DeedRiderSAR-Massachusetts(Universal) 
5/3016 

LOCAL INITIATIVE PROGRAM 
 AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEED RIDER 
 

For Projects in Which 
Affordability Restrictions Survive Foreclosure 

  
made part of that certain deed (the "Deed") of certain property (the “Property”) from 
__________________________ ("Grantor") to ______________________ ("Owner") 
dated ________________________, 200__. The Property is located in the City/Town of 
_______________________________ (the “Municipality”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, the Grantor is conveying that certain real property more particularly 
described in the Deed to the Owner at a consideration which is less than the fair market value of 
the Property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is part of a project which was:  [check all that are applicable]  
 

(i)      granted a Comprehensive Permit under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40B, Sections 20-23, from the Board of Appeals of the  
Municipality or the Housing Appeals Committee and recorded/filed with 
the _____________ County Registry of Deeds/Registry District of Land 
Court (the “Registry”) in Book ______, Page ______/Document 
No._________ (the “Comprehensive Permit”);  

 
(ii)     subject to a Regulatory Agreement among _______________ (the 

“Developer”), [   ] Massachusetts Housing Finance Agency 
(“MassHousing”), [   ] the Massachusetts Department of Housing and 
Community Development] (“DHCD”) [   ] the Municipality;  and [   ] 
____________________, dated __________________ and recorded/filed 
with the Registry in Book ____, Page ___/as Document No. ___________ 
(the “Regulatory Agreement”); and  

 
(iii) √    subsidized by the federal or state government under the Local 

Initiative Program, a program to assist construction of low or moderate 
income housing the “Program”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Program, eligible purchasers such as the Owner are given 
the opportunity to purchase residential property at less than its fair market value if the purchaser 
agrees to certain use and transfer restrictions, including an agreement to occupy the property as a 
principal residence and to convey the property for an amount not greater than a maximum resale 
price, all as more fully provided herein; and 



 

 2

 
 WHEREAS, DHCD (singly, or if more than one entity is listed, collectively, the 
“Monitoring Agent”) is obligated by the Program or has been retained to monitor compliance 
with and to enforce the terms of this Deed Rider, and eligible purchasers such as the Owner may 
be required to pay to the Monitoring Agent, or its successor, a small percentage of the resale 
price upon the Owner’s conveyance of the Property, as set out in the Regulatory Agreement and 
as more fully provided herein; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the rights and restrictions granted herein to the Monitoring Agent and the 
Municipality serve the public’s interest in the creation and retention of affordable housing for 
persons and households of low and moderate income and in the restricting of the resale price of 
property in order to assure its affordability by future low and moderate income purchasers. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, as further consideration for the conveyance of the Property at less 
than fair market value, the Grantor and the Owner, including his/her/their heirs, successors and 
assigns, hereby agree that the Property shall be subject to the following rights and restrictions 
which are imposed for the benefit of, and shall be enforceable by, the Municipality and the 
Monitoring Agent, and, if DHCD is a party to the Regulatory Agreement and is not the 
Monitoring Agent, by DHCD. 
 
 1. Definitions. In this Deed Rider, in addition to the terms defined above, the 
following words and phrases shall have the following meanings: 
 
Affordable Housing Fund means a fund established by the Municipality for the purpose of 
reducing the cost of housing for Eligible Purchasers or for the purpose of encouraging, creating, 
or subsidizing the construction or rehabilitation of housing for Eligible Purchasers or, if no such 
fund exists, a fund established by the Municipality pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 44 Section 53A, et seq. 
 
Applicable Foreclosure Price shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(b) hereof. 
 
Appropriate Size Household means a household containing a number of members equal to the 
number of bedrooms in the Property plus one. 
 
Approved Capital Improvements means the documented commercially reasonable cost of 
extraordinary capital improvements made to the Property by the Owner; provided that the 
Monitoring Agent shall have given written authorization for incurring such cost prior to the cost 
being incurred and that the original cost of such improvements shall be discounted over the 
course of their useful life.   

 
Area means the Primary Metropolitan Statistical Area or non-metropolitan area that includes the 
Municipality, as determined by HUD, which in this case is _____________________________. 
 



 

 3

Area Median Income means the most recently published median income for the Area adjusted 
for household size as determined by HUD.  If HUD discontinues publication of Area Median 
Income, the income statistics used by MassHousing for its low and moderate income housing 
programs shall apply.  
 
Base Income Number means the Area Median Income for a four (4)-person household. 
 
Chief Executive Officer shall mean the Mayor in a city or the Board of Selectmen in a town 
unless some other municipal office is designated to be the chief executive officer under the 
provisions of a local charter.    
 
Closing shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5(b) hereof. 
 
Compliance Certificate shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6(a) hereof. 
 
Conveyance Notice shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(a) hereof. 
 
Eligible Purchaser means an individual or household earning no more than eighty percent (80%) 
of Area Median Income (or, if checked [ ] _______________ percent (___%) of Area Median 
Income, as required by the Program) and owning assets not in excess of the limit set forth in the 
Program Guidelines.   To be considered an Eligible Purchaser, the individual or household must 
intend to occupy and thereafter must occupy the Property as his, her or their principal residence 
and must provide to the Monitoring Agent such certifications as to income, assets and residency 
as the Monitoring Agent may require to determine eligibility as an Eligible Purchaser.  An 
Eligible Purchaser shall be a First-Time Homebuyer if required by the Program and as specified 
in the Regulatory Agreement. 
 
First-Time Homebuyer means an individual or household, of which no household member has 
had an ownership interest in a principal residence at any time during the three (3)-year period 
prior to the date of qualification as an Eligible Purchaser, except that (i) any individual who is a 
displaced homemaker (as may be defined by DHCD) (ii) and any individual age 55 or over 
(applying for age 55 or over housing) shall not be excluded from consideration as a First-Time 
Homebuyer under this definition on the basis that the individual, owned a home or had an 
ownership interest in a principal residence at any time during the three (3)-year period. 
 
Foreclosure Notice shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(a) hereof. 
 
HUD means the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. 
 
Ineligible Purchaser means an individual or household not meeting the requirements to be 
eligible as an Eligible Purchaser. 
 
Maximum Resale Price means the sum of (i) the Base Income Number (at the time of resale) 
multiplied by the Resale Price Multiplier, plus (ii) the Resale Fee and any necessary marketing 



 

 4

expenses (including broker’s fees) as may have been approved by the Monitoring Agent, plus 
(iii) Approved Capital Improvements, if any (the original cost of which shall have been 
discounted over time, as calculated by the Monitoring Agent); provided that in no event shall the 
Maximum Resale Price be greater than the purchase price for which a credit-worthy Eligible 
Purchaser earning seventy percent (70%) of the Area Median Income (or, if checked [ ] 
_______________ percent (___%) of Area Median Income, as required by the Program) for  an 
Appropriate Size Household could obtain mortgage financing (as such purchase price is 
determined by the Monitoring Agent using the same methodology then used by DHCD  for its 
Local Initiative Program or similar comprehensive permit program); and further provided that 
the Maximum Resale Price shall not be less than the purchase price paid for the Property by the 
Owner unless the Owner agrees to accept a lesser price. 
 
Monitoring Services Agreement means any Monitoring Services Agreement for monitoring and 
enforcement of this Deed Rider among some or all of the Developer, the Monitoring Agent, the 
Municipality, MassHousing and DHCD. 
 
Mortgage Satisfaction Amount shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(b) hereof. 
 
Mortgagee shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(a) hereof. 
 
Program Guidelines means the regulations and/or guidelines issued for the applicable Program 
and controlling its operations, as amended from time to time. 
 
Resale Fee means a fee of  2% of the Base Income Number (at the time of resale) multiplied by 
the Resale Price Multiplier, to be paid to the Monitoring Agent as compensation for monitoring 
and enforcing compliance with the terms of this Deed Rider, including the supervision of the 
resale process.   
 
Resale Price Certificate means the certificate issued as may be specified in the Regulatory 
Agreement and recorded with the first deed of the Property from the Developer, or the 
subsequent certificate (if any) issued as may be specified in the Regulatory Agreement, which 
sets forth the Resale Price Multiplier to be applied on the Owner’s sale of the Property, as 
provided herein, for so long as the restrictions set forth herein continue.  In the absence of 
contrary specification in the Regulatory Agreement the Monitoring Agent shall issue the 
certificate. 
 
Resale Price Multiplier means the number calculated by dividing the Property’s initial sale price 
by the Base Income Number at the time of the initial sale from the Developer to the first Eligible 
Purchaser. The Resale Price Multiplier will be multiplied by the Base Income Number at the 
time of the Owner’s resale of the Property to determine the Maximum Resale Price on such 
conveyance subject to adjustment for the Resale Fee, marketing expenses and Approved Capital 
Improvements.  In the event that the purchase price paid for the Property by the Owner includes 
such an adjustment a new Resale Price Multiplier will be recalculated by the Monitoring Agent 
by dividing the purchase price so paid by the Base Income Number at the time of such purchase, 



 

 5

and a new Resale Price Certificate will be issued and recorded reflecting the new Resale Price 
Multiplier.  A Resale Price Multiplier of ______________is hereby assigned to the Property. 
   
Term means in perpetuity, unless earlier terminated by (i) the termination of the term of 
affordability set forth in the Regulatory Agreement or Comprehensive Permit, whichever is 
longer; or (ii) the recording of a Compliance Certificate and a new Deed Rider executed by the 
purchaser in form and substance substantially identical to this Deed Rider establishing a new 
term.  
 
 2. Owner-Occupancy/Principal Residence.  The Property shall be occupied and used 
by the Owner’s household exclusively as his, her or their principal residence.  Any use of the 
Property or activity thereon which is inconsistent with such exclusive residential use is expressly 
prohibited. 
 
 3. Restrictions Against Leasing, Refinancing and Junior Encumbrances.  The 
Property shall not be leased, rented, refinanced, encumbered (voluntarily or otherwise) or 
mortgaged without the prior written consent of the Monitoring Agent; provided that this 
provision shall not apply to a first mortgage granted on the date hereof in connection with this 
conveyance from Grantor to Owner securing indebtedness not greater than one hundred percent 
(100%) of the purchase price.  Any rents, profits, or proceeds from any transaction described in 
the preceding sentence which transaction has not received the requisite written consent of the 
Monitoring Agent shall be paid upon demand by Owner to the Municipality for deposit to its 
Affordable Housing Fund.  The Monitoring Agent or Municipality may institute proceedings to 
recover such rents, profits or proceeds, and costs of collection, including attorneys’ fees.  Upon 
recovery, after payment of costs, the balance shall be paid to the Municipality for deposit to its 
Affordable Housing Fund.  In the event that the Monitoring Agent consents for good cause to 
any such lease, refinancing, encumbrance or mortgage, it shall be a condition to such consent 
that all rents, profits or proceeds from such transaction, which exceed the actual carrying costs of 
the Property as determined by the Monitoring Agent, shall be paid to the Municipality for deposit 
to its Affordable Housing Fund. 
 
 4. Options to Purchase.  (a) When the Owner or any successor in title to the Owner 
shall desire to sell, dispose of or otherwise convey the Property, or any portion thereof, the 
Owner shall notify the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality in writing of the Owner’s 
intention to so convey the Property (the "Conveyance Notice").  Upon receipt of the Conveyance 
Notice, the Monitoring Agent shall (i) calculate the Maximum Resale Price which the Owner 
may receive on the sale of the Property based upon the Base Income Number in effect as of the 
date of the Conveyance Notice and the Resale Price Multiplier set forth in the most recently 
recorded Resale Price Certificate together with permissible adjustments for the Resale Fee, 
marketing expenses and Approved Capital Improvements (as discounted), and (ii) promptly 
begin marketing efforts.   The Owner shall fully cooperate with the Monitoring Agent’s efforts to 
locate an Eligible Purchaser and, if so requested by the Monitoring Agent, shall hire a broker 
selected by the Monitoring Agent to assist in locating an Eligible Purchaser ready, willing and 
able to purchase the Property at the Maximum Resale Price after entering a purchase and sale 



 

 6

agreement.  Pursuant to such agreement, sale to the Eligible Purchaser at the Maximum Resale 
Price shall occur within ninety (90) days after the Monitoring Agent receives the Conveyance 
Notice or such further time as reasonably requested to arrange for details of closing.  If the 
Owner fails to cooperate in such resale efforts, including a failure to agree to reasonable terms in 
the purchase and sale agreement, the Monitoring Agent may extend the 90-day period for a 
period commensurate with the time the lack of cooperation continues, as determined by the 
Monitoring Agent in its reasonable discretion. In such event, the Monitoring Agent shall give 
Owner written notice of the lack of cooperation and the length of the extension added to the 90-
day period.  
 
 (b) The Monitoring Agent shall ensure that diligent marketing efforts are made to locate 
an Eligible Purchaser ready, willing and able to purchase the Property at the Maximum Resale 
Price within the time period provided in subsection (a) above and to enter the requisite purchase 
and sale agreement.  If more than one Eligible Purchaser is located, the Monitoring Agent shall 
conduct a lottery or other like procedure to determine which Eligible Purchaser shall be entitled 
to enter a purchase and sale agreement with Owner and to purchase the Property.  Preference 
shall be given to Appropriate Size Households. The procedure for marketing and selecting an 
Eligible Purchaser shall be approved as provided in the Regulatory Agreement and any 
applicable Program Guidelines. If an Eligible Purchaser is located within ninety (90) days after 
receipt of the Conveyance Notice, but such Eligible Purchaser proves unable to secure mortgage 
financing so as to be able to complete the purchase of the Property pursuant to the purchase and 
sale agreement, following written notice to Owner within the 90-day period the Monitoring 
Agent shall have an additional sixty (60) days to locate another Eligible Purchaser who will enter 
a purchase and sale agreement and purchase the Property by the end of such sixty (60)-day 
period or such further time as reasonably requested to carry out the purchase and sale agreement.    
 
 (c) In lieu of sale to an Eligible Purchaser, the Monitoring Agent or the Municipality or 
designee shall also have the right to purchase the Property at the Maximum Resale Price, in 
which event the purchase and sale agreement shall be entered, and the purchase shall occur 
within ninety (90) days after receipt of the Conveyance Notice or, within the additional sixty 
(60)-day period specified in subsection (b) above, or such further time as reasonably requested to 
carry out the purchase and sale agreement. Any lack of cooperation by Owner in measures 
reasonably necessary to effect the sale shall extend the 90-day period by the length of the delay 
caused by such lack of cooperation.  The Monitoring Agent shall promptly give Owner written 
notice of the lack of cooperation and the length of the extension added to the 90-day period.  In 
the event of such a sale to the Monitoring Agent or Municipality or designee, the Property shall 
remain subject to this Deed Rider and shall thereafter be sold or rented to an Eligible Purchaser 
as may be more particularly set forth in the Regulatory Agreement.    
 
 (d) If an Eligible Purchaser fails to purchase the Property within the 90-day period  (or 
such further time determined as provided herein) after receipt of the Conveyance Notice, and the 
Monitoring Agent or Municipality or designee does not purchase the Property during said period, 
then the Owner may convey the Property to an Ineligible Purchaser no earlier than thirty (30) 
days after the end of said period at the Maximum Resale Price, but subject to all rights and 



 

 7

restrictions contained herein; provided that the Property shall be  conveyed subject to a Deed 
Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider which the Owner agrees to execute, to 
secure execution by the Ineligible Purchaser and to record with the Deed; and further provided 
that, if more than one Ineligible Purchaser is ready, willing and able to purchase the Property the 
Owner will give preference and enter a purchase and sale agreement with any  individuals or 
households identified by the Monitoring Agent as an Appropriate Size Household earning more 
than eighty percent (80%) but less than one hundred twenty percent (120%) of the Area Median 
Income. 
 
 (e) The priority for exercising the options to purchase contained in this Section 4 shall be 
as follows: (i) an Eligible Purchaser located and selected by the Monitoring Agent, as provided 
in subsection (b) above, (ii) the Municipality or its designee, as provided in subsection (c) above, 
and (iii) an Ineligible Purchaser, as provided in subsection (d) above. 
 
 (f)  Nothing in this Deed Rider or the Regulatory Agreement constitutes a promise, 
commitment or guarantee by DHCD, MassHousing, the Municipality or the Monitoring Agent 
that upon resale the Owner shall actually receive the Maximum Resale Price for the Property or 
any other price for the Property. 
 
 (g) The holder of a mortgage on the Property is not obligated to forbear from exercising 
the rights and remedies under its mortgage, at law or in equity, after delivery of the Conveyance. 
Notice. 
 
 5. Delivery of Deed. (a) In connection with any conveyance pursuant to an option to 
purchase as set forth in Section 4 above, the Property shall be conveyed by the Owner to the 
selected purchaser by a good and sufficient quitclaim deed conveying a good and clear record 
and marketable title to the Property free from all encumbrances except (i) such taxes for the then 
current year as are not due and payable on the date of delivery of the deed, (ii) any lien for 
municipal betterments assessed after the date of the Conveyance Notice, (iii) provisions of local 
building and zoning laws, (iv) all easements, restrictions, covenants and agreements of record 
specified in the deed from the Owner to the selected purchaser,  (v)  such additional easements, 
restrictions, covenants and agreements of record as the selected purchaser consents to, such 
consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed, (vi) the Regulatory Agreement, and (vii), 
except as otherwise provided in the Compliance Certificate, a Deed Rider identical in form and 
substance to this Deed Rider which the Owner hereby agrees to execute, to secure execution by 
the selected purchaser, and to record with the deed.  Said deed shall clearly state that it is 
made subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed. Failure to comply with the 
preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance from the Owner to the selected 
purchaser or the enforceability of the restrictions herein.  
 
 (b) Said deed, including the approved Deed Rider, shall be delivered and the purchase 
price paid (the "Closing") at the Registry, or at the option of the selected purchaser, exercised by 
written notice to the Owner at least five (5) days prior to the delivery of the deed, at such other 
place as the selected purchaser may designate in said notice.  The Closing shall occur at such 



 

 8

time and on such date as shall be specified in a written notice from the selected purchaser to the 
Owner, which date shall be at least five (5) days after the date on which such notice is given, and 
no later than the end of the time period specified in Section 4(a) above.  
 
 (c) To enable Owner to make conveyance as herein provided, Owner may, if Owner so 
desires at the time of delivery of the deed, use the purchase money or any portion thereof to clear 
the title of any or all encumbrances or interests, all instruments with respect thereto to be 
recorded simultaneously with the delivery of said deed. Nothing contained herein as to the 
Owner’s obligation to remove defects in title or to make conveyance or to deliver possession of 
the Property in accordance with the terms hereof, as to use of proceeds to clear title or as to the 
election of the selected purchaser to take title, nor anything else in this Deed Rider shall be 
deemed to waive, impair or otherwise affect the priority of the rights herein over matters 
appearing of record, or occurring, at any time after the recording of this Deed Rider, all such 
matters so appearing or occurring being subject and subordinate in all events to the rights herein. 

 (d) Water and sewer charges and taxes for the then current tax period shall be 
apportioned and fuel value shall be adjusted as of the date of Closing and the net amount thereof 
shall be added to or deducted from, as the case may be, the purchase price payable by the 
selected purchaser. 
 
 (e) Full possession of the Property free from all occupants is to be delivered at the time of 
the Closing, the Property to be then in the same condition as it is in on the date of the execution 
of the purchase and sale agreement, reasonable wear and tear only excepted. 
 
 (f) If Owner shall be unable to give title or to make conveyance as above required, or if 
any change of condition in the Property not included in the above exception shall occur, then 
Owner shall be given a reasonable time not to exceed thirty (30) days after the date on which the 
Closing was to have occurred in which to remove any defect in title or to restore the Property to 
the condition herein required. The Owner shall use best efforts to remove any such defects in the 
title, whether voluntary or involuntary, and to restore the Property to the extent permitted by 
insurance proceeds or condemnation award.  The Closing shall occur fifteen (15) days after 
notice by Owner that such defect has been cured or that the Property has been so restored.  The 
selected purchaser shall have the election, at either the original or any extended time for 
performance, to accept such title as the Owner can deliver to the Property in its then condition 
and to pay therefor the purchase price without deduction, in which case the Owner shall convey 
such title, except that in the event of such conveyance in accordance with the provisions of this 
clause, if the Property shall have been damaged by fire or casualty insured against or if a portion 
of the Property shall have been taken by a public authority, then the Owner shall, unless the 
Owner has previously restored the Property to its former condition, either: 
 
  (A) pay over or assign to the selected purchaser, on delivery of the deed, all 

amounts recovered or recoverable on account of such insurance or condemnation 
award less any amounts reasonably expended by the Owner for any partial 
restoration, or 

 



 

 9

  (B) if a holder of a mortgage on the Property shall not permit the insurance 
proceeds or the condemnation award or part thereof to be used to restore the 
Property to its former condition or to be so paid over or assigned, give to the 
selected purchaser a credit against the purchase price, on delivery of the deed, 
equal to said amounts so retained by the holder of the said mortgage less any 
amounts reasonably expended by the Owner for any partial restoration. 

 
 6. Resale and Transfer Restrictions.  (a) Except as otherwise provided herein, the 
Property or any interest therein shall not at any time be sold by the Owner, or the Owner’s 
successors and assigns, and no attempted sale shall be valid, unless the aggregate value of all 
consideration and payments of every kind given or paid by the selected purchaser of the Property 
for and in connection with the transfer of such Property, is equal to or less than the Maximum 
Resale Price for the Property, and unless a certificate (the "Compliance Certificate") is obtained 
and recorded, signed and acknowledged by the Monitoring Agent which Compliance Certificate 
refers to the Property, the Owner, the selected purchaser thereof, and the Maximum Resale Price 
therefor, and states that the proposed conveyance, sale or transfer of the Property to the selected 
purchaser is in compliance with the rights, restrictions, covenants and agreements contained in 
this Deed Rider, and unless there is also recorded a new Deed Rider executed by the selected 
purchaser, which new Deed Rider is identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider.  
 
 (b) The Owner, any good faith purchaser of the Property, any lender or other party taking 
a security interest in such Property and any other third party may rely upon a Compliance 
Certificate as conclusive evidence that the proposed conveyance, sale or transfer of the Property 
to the selected purchaser is in compliance with the rights, restrictions, covenants and agreements 
contained in this Deed Rider, and may record such Compliance Certificate in connection with the 
conveyance of the Property.  
 
            (c) Within ten (10) days of the closing of the conveyance of the Property from the    
Owner to the selected purchaser, the Owner shall deliver to the Monitoring Agent a copy of the 
Deed of the Property, including the deed rider, together with recording information.  Failure of 
the Owner, or Owner’s successors or assigns to comply with the preceding sentence shall not 
affect the validity of such conveyance or the enforceability of the restrictions herein.  

 7. Survival of Restrictions Upon Exercise of Remedies by Mortgagees.  (a) The 
holder of record of any mortgage on the Property (each, a “Mortgagee”) shall notify the 
Monitoring Agent,  the Municipality and any senior Mortgagee(s) in the event of any default for 
which the Mortgagee intends to commence foreclosure proceedings or similar remedial action 
pursuant to its mortgage (the “Foreclosure Notice”), which notice shall be sent to the Monitoring 
Agent and the Municipality as set forth in this Deed Rider, and to the senior Mortgagee(s) as set 
forth in such senior Mortgagee’s mortgage, not less than one hundred twenty (120) days prior to 
the foreclosure sale or the acceptance of a deed in lieu of foreclosure. The Owner expressly 
agrees to the delivery of the Foreclosure Notice and any other communications and disclosures 
made by the Mortgagee pursuant to this Deed Rider. 
 



 

 10

 (b) The Owner grants to the Municipality or its designee the right and option to purchase 
the Property upon receipt by the Municipality of the Foreclosure Notice.  In the event that the 
Municipality intends to exercise its option, the Municipality or its designee shall purchase the 
Property within one hundred twenty (120) days of receipt of such notice, at a price equal to the 
greater of (i) the sum of the outstanding principal balance of the note secured by such foreclosing 
Mortgagee’s mortgage, together with the outstanding principal balance(s) of any note(s) secured 
by mortgage(s) senior in priority to such mortgage (but in no event shall the aggregate amount 
thereof be greater than one hundred percent (100%) of the Maximum Resale Price calculated at 
the time of the granting of the mortgage) plus all future advances, accrued interest and all 
reasonable costs and expenses which the foreclosing Mortgagee and any senior Mortgagee(s) are 
entitled to recover pursuant to the terms of such mortgages (the “Mortgage Satisfaction 
Amount”), and (ii) the Maximum Resale Price (which for this purpose may be less than the 
purchase price paid for the Property by the Owner)(the greater of (i) and (ii) above herein 
referred to as the “Applicable Foreclosure Price”). The Property shall be sold and conveyed in its 
then-current “as is, where is” condition, without representation or warranty of any kind, direct or 
indirect, express or implied, and with the benefit of and subject to all rights, rights of way, 
restrictions, easements, covenants, liens, improvements, housing code violations, public 
assessments, any and all unpaid federal or state taxes (subject to any rights of redemption for 
unpaid federal taxes), municipal liens and any other encumbrances of record then in force and 
applicable to the Property having priority over such foreclosing Mortgagee’s mortgage, and 
further subject to a Deed Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider which the 
Owner hereby agrees to execute, to secure execution by the Municipality or its designee, and to 
record with the deed, except that (i) during the term of ownership of the Property by the 
Municipality or its designee the owner-occupancy requirements of Section 2 hereof shall not 
apply (unless the designee is an Eligible Purchaser), and (ii) the Maximum Resale Price shall be 
recalculated based on the price paid for the Property by the Municipality or its designee, but not 
greater than the Applicable Foreclosure Price.  Said deed shall clearly state that it is made 
subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed.  Failure to comply with the 
preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance from the Owner to the 
Municipality or its designee or the enforceability of the restrictions herein.  
 
 (c) Not earlier than one hundred twenty (120) days following the delivery of the 
Foreclosure Notice to the Monitoring Agent, the Municipality and any senior Mortgagee(s) 
pursuant to subsection (a) above, the foreclosing Mortgagee may conduct the foreclosure sale or 
accept a deed in lieu of foreclosure. The Property shall be sold and conveyed in its then-current 
“as is, where is” condition, without representation or warranty of any kind, direct or indirect, 
express or implied, and with the benefit of and subject to all rights, rights of way, restrictions, 
easements, covenants, liens, improvements, housing code violations, public assessments, any and 
all unpaid federal or state taxes (subject to any rights of redemption for unpaid federal taxes), 
municipal liens and any other encumbrances of record then in force and applicable to the 
Property having priority over the foreclosing Mortgagee’s mortgage, and further subject to a 
Deed Rider, as set forth below. 
  



 

 11

 (d) In the event that the foreclosing Mortgagee conducts a foreclosure sale or other 
proceeding enforcing its rights under its mortgage and the Property is sold for a price in excess 
of the greater of the Maximum Resale Price and the Mortgage Satisfaction Amount, such excess 
shall be paid to the Municipality for its Affordable Housing Fund after (i) a final judicial 
determination, or (ii) a written agreement of all parties who, as of such date hold (or have been 
duly authorized to act for other parties who hold) a record interest in the Property, that the 
Municipality is entitled to such excess. The legal costs of obtaining any such judicial 
determination or agreement shall be deducted from the excess prior to payment to the 
Municipality. To the extent that the Owner possesses any interest in any amount which would 
otherwise be payable to the Municipality under this paragraph, to the fullest extent permissible 
by law, the Owner hereby assigns its interest in such amount to the Mortgagee for payment to the 
Municipality. 
 
 (e) If any Mortgagee shall acquire the Property by reason of foreclosure or upon 
conveyance of the Property in lieu of foreclosure, then the rights and restrictions contained 
herein shall apply to such Mortgagee upon such acquisition of the Property and to any purchaser 
of the Property from such Mortgagee, and the Property shall be conveyed subject to a Deed 
Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider, which the Mortgagee that has so 
acquired the Property agrees to annex to the deed and to record with the deed, except that (i) 
during the term of ownership of the Property by such Mortgagee the owner-occupancy 
requirements of Section 2 hereof shall not apply, and (ii) the Maximum Resale Price shall be 
recalculated based on the price paid for the Property by such Mortgagee at the foreclosure sale, 
but not greater than the Applicable Foreclosure Price.  Said deed shall clearly state that it is 
made subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed.  Failure to comply with the 
preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance to the Mortgagee or the 
enforceability of the restrictions herein. 
 
 (f) If any party other than a Mortgagee shall acquire the Property by reason of foreclosure 
or upon conveyance of the Property in lieu of foreclosure, the Property shall be conveyed subject 
to a Deed Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider, which the foreclosing 
Mortgagee agrees to annex to the deed and to record with the deed, except that (i) if the 
purchaser at such foreclosure sale or assignee of a deed in lieu of foreclosure is an Ineligible 
Purchaser, then during the term of ownership of the Property by such Ineligible Purchaser, the 
owner-occupancy requirements of Section 2 hereof shall not apply, and (ii) the Maximum Resale 
Price shall be recalculated based on the price paid for the Property by such third party purchaser 
at the foreclosure sale, but not greater than the Applicable Foreclosure Price.  Said deed shall 
clearly state that it is made subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed.  
Failure to comply with the preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance to 
such third party purchaser or the enforceability of the restrictions herein. 
 
 (g) Upon satisfaction of the requirements contained in this Section 7, the Monitoring 
Agent shall issue a Compliance Certificate to the foreclosing Mortgagee which, upon recording 
in the Registry, may be relied upon as provided in Section 6(b) hereof as conclusive evidence 



 

 12

that the conveyance of the Property pursuant to this Section 7 is in compliance with the rights, 
restrictions, covenants and agreements contained in this Deed Rider. 
 
 (h) The Owner understands and agrees that nothing in this Deed Rider or the Regulatory 
Agreement (i) in any way constitutes a promise or guarantee by MassHousing, DHCD, the 
Municipality or the Monitoring Agent that the Mortgagee shall actually receive the Mortgage 
Satisfaction Amount, the Maximum Resale Price for the Property or any other price for the 
Property, or (ii) impairs the rights and remedies of the Mortgagee in the event of a deficiency. 
  

(i) If a Foreclosure Notice is delivered after the delivery of a Conveyance Notice as 
provided in Section 4(a) hereof, the procedures set forth in this Section 7 shall supersede the 
provisions of Section 4 hereof. 
 
 8. Covenants to Run With the Property.  (a) This Deed Rider, including all 
restrictions, rights and covenants contained herein, is an affordable housing restriction as that 
term is defined in Section 31 of Chapter 184 of the Massachusetts General Laws, having the 
benefit of Section 32 of such Chapter 184, and is enforceable as such.  This Deed Rider has been 
approved by the Director of DHCD. 
 
 (b) In confirmation thereof the Grantor and the Owner intend, declare and covenant  (i) 
that this Deed Rider, including all restrictions, rights and covenants contained herein, shall be 
and are covenants running with the land, encumbering the Property for the Term, and are binding 
upon the Owner and the Owner’s successors in title and assigns, (ii) are not merely personal 
covenants of the Owner, and (iii) shall enure to the benefit of and be enforceable by the 
Municipality, the Monitoring Agent and DHCD and their successors and assigns, for the Term.  
Owner hereby agrees that any and all requirements of the laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts have been satisfied in order for the provisions of this Deed Rider to constitute 
restrictions and covenants running with the land and that any requirements of privity of estate 
have been satisfied in full. 

 9. Notice.  Any notices, demands or requests that may be given under this Deed 
Rider shall be sufficiently served if given in writing and delivered by hand or mailed by certified 
or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the following entities and parties 
in interest at the addresses set forth below, or such other addresses as may be specified by any 
party (or its successor) by such notice. 
 
 Municipality: 
 
  
 
 Grantor: 
 
 
 
 Owner: 



 

 13

 
 
 
 Monitoring Agent[s] 
  (1)   Director, Local Initiative Program 
   DHCD 
   100 Cambridge Street 
   Suite 300 
   Boston, MA 02114 
   
  (2) 
 
 
 
 
 Others: 
 
 
 
 
 
Any such notice, demand or request shall be deemed to have been given on the day it is hand 
delivered or mailed. 

 10. Further Assurances.  The Owner agrees from time to time, as may be reasonably 
required by the Monitoring Agent, to furnish the Monitoring Agent upon its request with a 
written statement, signed and, if requested, acknowledged, setting forth the condition and 
occupancy of the Property, information concerning the resale of the Property and other material 
information pertaining to the Property and the Owner's conformance with the requirements of the 
Comprehensive Permit, Program and Program Guidelines, as applicable.  

11. Enforcement.  (a) The rights hereby granted shall include the right of the 
Municipality and the Monitoring Agent to enforce this Deed Rider independently by appropriate 
legal proceedings and to obtain injunctive and other appropriate relief on account of any 
violations including without limitation relief requiring restoration of the Property to the 
condition, affordability or occupancy which existed prior to the violation impacting such 
condition, affordability or occupancy  (it being agreed that there shall be no adequate remedy at 
law for such violation), and shall be in addition to, and not in limitation of, any other rights and 
remedies available to the Municipality and the Monitoring Agent. 

(b) Without limitation of any other rights or remedies of the Municipality and the 
Monitoring Agent, or their successors and assigns, in the event of any sale, conveyance or other 
transfer or occupancy of the Property in violation of the provisions of this Deed Rider, the 
Municipality and Monitoring Agent shall be entitled to the following remedies, which shall be 
cumulative and not mutually exclusive: 



 

 14

(i) specific performance of the provisions of this Deed Rider; 

(ii) money damages for charges in excess of the Maximum Resale Price, if 
applicable; 

(iii) if the violation is a sale of the Property to an Ineligible Purchaser except  
as permitted herein, the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality shall have the 
option to locate an Eligible Purchaser to purchase or itself purchase the Property 
from the Ineligible Purchaser on the terms and conditions provided herein; the 
purchase price shall be a price which complies with the provisions of this Deed 
Rider; specific performance of the requirement that an Ineligible Purchaser shall 
sell, as herein provided, may be judicially ordered. 

(iv) the right to void any contract for sale or any sale, conveyance or other 
transfer of the Property in violation of the provisions of this Deed Rider in the 
absence of a Compliance Certificate, by an action in equity to enforce this Deed 
Rider; and 

(v) money damages for the cost of creating or obtaining a comparable 
dwelling unit for an Eligible Purchaser. 

 (c) In addition to the foregoing, the Owner hereby agrees and shall be obligated to pay 
all fees and expenses (including legal fees) of the Monitoring Agent and/or the Municipality in 
the event successful enforcement action is taken against the Owner or Owner’s successors or 
assigns. The Owner hereby grants to the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality a lien on the 
Property, junior to the lien of any institutional holder of a first mortgage on the Property, to 
secure payment of such fees and expenses in any successful enforcement action.  The Monitoring 
Agent and the Municipality shall be entitled to seek recovery of fees and expenses incurred in a 
successful enforcement action of this Deed Rider against the Owner and to assert such a lien on 
the Property to secure payment by the Owner of such fees and expenses. Notwithstanding 
anything herein to the contrary, in the event that the Monitoring Agent and/or Municipality fails 
to enforce this Deed Rider as provided in this Section, DHCD, if it is not named as Monitoring 
Agent, shall have the same rights and standing to enforce this Deed Rider as the Municipality 
and Monitoring Agent. 

(d) The Owner for himself, herself or themselves and his, her or their successors and 
assigns, hereby grants to the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality the right to take all actions 
with respect to the Property which the Monitoring Agent or Municipality may determine to be 
necessary or appropriate pursuant to applicable law, court order, or the consent of the Owner to 
prevent, remedy or abate any violation of this Deed Rider. 

 12. Monitoring Agent Services; Fees.  The Monitoring Agent shall monitor 
compliance of the Project and enforce the requirements of this Deed Rider.  As partial 
compensation for providing these services, a Resale Fee [√] shall   [   ] shall not be payable to the 
Monitoring Agent  on the sale of the Property to an Eligible Purchaser or any other purchaser in 



 

 15

accordance with the terms of this Deed Rider.  This fee, if imposed, shall be paid by the Owner 
herein as a closing cost at the time of Closing, and payment of the fee to the Monitoring Agent 
shall be a condition to delivery and recording of its certificate, failing which the Monitoring 
Agent shall have a claim against the new purchaser, his, her or their successors or assigns, for 
which the Monitoring Agent may bring an action and may seek an attachment against the 
Property. 

 13. Actions by Municipality.  Any action required or allowed to be taken by the 
Municipality hereunder shall be taken by the Municipality’s Chief Executive Officer or designee.  

14. Severability.  If any provisions hereof or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance are judicially determined, to any extent, to be invalid or unenforceable, the 
remainder hereof, or the application of such provision to the persons or circumstances other than 
those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby.  

 15. Independent Counsel.  THE OWNER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE, SHE, OR 
THEY HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT IN ITS ENTIRETY AND HAS HAD THE 
OPPORTUNITY TO CONSULT LEGAL AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS OF HIS, HER OR 
THEIR CHOOSING REGARDING THE EXECUTION, DELIVERY AND PERFORMANCE 
OF THE OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. 

 16. Binding Agreement.  This Deed Rider shall bind and inure to the benefit of the 
persons, entities and parties named herein and their  successors or assigns as are permitted by 
this Deed Rider. 

 17. Amendment.  This Deed Rider may not be rescinded, modified or amended, in 
whole or in part, without the written consent of the Monitoring Agent, the Municipality and the 
holder of any mortgage or other security instrument encumbering all or any portion of the 
Property, which written consent shall be recorded with the Registry. 

 Executed as a sealed instrument this                  day of                , 200  . 
 
Grantor:     Owner: 
 
 
By                                                                   By                                      
             



 

 16

  
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 
____________________ County, ss. 
 

On this ____ day of _____________, 200__, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared ________________________________, the ____________ of 
___________________ in its capacity as the _____________ of __________________, proved 
to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was [a current driver’s license] [a 
current U.S. passport] [my personal knowledge], to be the person whose name is signed on the 
preceding instrument and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his or her free act and 
deed and the free act and deed of ______________________ as ________________ of 
_________________________. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

 
 
 
  

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
____________________ County, ss. 
 

On this ____ day of _____________, 200__, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared ________________________________, the ____________ of 
___________________ in its capacity as the _____________ of __________________, proved 
to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was [a current driver’s license] [a 
current U.S. passport] [my personal knowledge], to be the person whose name is signed on the 
preceding instrument and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his or her free act and 
deed and the free act and deed of ______________________ as ________________ of 
_________________________. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

 



1 
 

 
 

           October 2019 Monthly Report 

           Town of Harwich 

 
1. Office Hours 

a. Held weekly office hours on Thursdays, 8:30 am – 4:00 pm: October 3rd, 
October 10th, October 17th. October 24th and October 30th.  

• Standing bi-weekly meetings with Chris Clark, Don Howell and Charleen 
Greenhalgh on Thursdays at 9am. 

• 10/31/19: Completed October monthly report. 
 

2. Provide support to Town housing-related committees as directed by Town 
Administration 
a. Provide staff support to Affordable Housing Trust (AHT) 

• 10/3/19: Draft monthly report and minutes. Draft agenda for 10/24 AHT meeting 
and develop agenda packet.  

• 10/10/19: Worked with Caleb Ladue, IT Specialist, to begin edits on 
interview videos involving Pine Oaks residents.  

• 10/17/19: Held a meeting with Caleb Ladue, IT Specialist, to discuss 
Facebook video project involving Pine Oaks residents. Attended and 
staffed AHT meeting. Submitted post for AHT Facebook page.  

• 10/24/19: Staffed AHT meeting and began draft of 10/24 meeting 
minutes. Researched Harwich Housing Production Plan to retrieve data 
for Facebook video.  

• 10/31/19: Draft monthly report for October. Conduct follow-up tasks 
from 10/24 meeting.  

b. Pre-development tasks 
• 10/3/19: Ongoing correspondence with Laura Shufelt, Massachusetts Housing 

Partnership, for Oak Street and Sisson Road updates.  

• 10/3/19: Ongoing discussion and correspondence with Zackary Richards, Project 

Manager at Bohler Engineering, regarding proposal for Oak Street.  
• 10/3/19:  Conducted Action Plan Solicitation tasks: Action Plan Scope of Work, 

securing estimates, identifying consultants, follow up with Assistant Town 
Administrator. 

 
 
 



2 
 

3. Monitor existing units on Town’s Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) 
• 10/7/19: Began research and Community Housing Sheet for Pine Oaks Village 1.  

 
4. Building relationships and gathering information 

• 10/7/19: Phone meeting with Art Bodin, Chair of Affordable Housing 
Committee, to discuss interest in conducting a joint meeting with AHT.  
 

5. Community Outreach & Response 
• 10/3/19: Ongoing correspondence with Habitat for Humanity regarding 6 Gomes 

Way resale.  
• 10/7/19: Ongoing correspondence with Gael Kelleher, Cape Community Real Estate 

Broker at Housing Assistance Corporation regarding 6 Gomes Way resale.  
• 10/24/19: Correspondence with Melanie Bach, Residential Coordinator at Halkeen 

Management, Pine Oaks Village to review draft of the Facebook videos and confirm 

names of interviewees.  
• 10/31/19: Held discussion with Ginny Hewitt, Harwich Library Director, to discuss 

Community Development Partnership Board of Selectmen presentation at the 
10/28/19 meeting.  
 

 


